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GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

13 June 2012

PHILIPPINE STOCK EXCHANGE, INC.
Attention: Ms. Janet A. Encarnacion
Head, Disclosure Department
3" Floor, Philippine Stock Exchange Plaza
Ayala Avenue, Makati City

Gentlemen:

Please find the revised 2011 Annual Report (SEC Form 17-A) of GMA Holdings Inc. in
compliance with the SEC’s letter dated May 18, 2012 received by our office on the 28"
of May 2012.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,
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AYAHL ARI AUGUSTO P. CHIO
Altemnate Corporate Information Officer
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GAA HOLDINGS, INC.

June 13, 2012

Corporation Finance Department
Securities and Exchange Commission
SEC Building, EDSA,

Greenhills, Mandaluyong City

Attention:  Justinag F. Callangan
Director

Re : GMA Holdings, Inc.’s
Amended Annual Report (SEC Form 17-A)

Gentlemen:

GMA Holdings, Inc. {the “Company”) filed its
2011 Annual Report (SEC Form 17-A) on April 30, 2012.
in your letter dated May 18, 2012, which we received
May 28, 2012, you directed us to amend the same in
accordance with the remarks in the checklist attached to
the letter. The required disclosures in the checklist were
not reflected in the Company’s original filing since it
adopted the format of its previous submissio = v

Thus, in compliance with your le
18, 2012, we hereby submit the Com’
2011 Annual Report (SEC Formi 1
amendments thereto underlined for v our- convinience,

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours, !

;‘

&fxp: g:fg fgﬁ i
- RONALD P MA%TRILI
Comptroller/ Chief Accounting Officer,

GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

Unit 5-D Tower One, One McKinley Place, New Bonifacic Giobal City, Fort Bonifacia, Taguig City | ﬁ}:‘ thpps-
MAILING ADDRESS: GMA Network Center, EDSA cor. Timog Ave,, Diliman, Que 03 Phi

Talephone No. (632) 9B2-7777 loc. BOOT Fax (632) 928- .‘;13 E
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. Securities registered pursuani to Sactions & and 12 of the SR, or Sec. 4 and & of the RS

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORWM 17-4, AS AMENDZD
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TQ SECTION 17
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE ARD SECTION 141
OF THE CORPORATION CODE OF THE PHILIPPINES
QF

GA HOLDINGS, INC.,

For the fiscal year ended: December 31, 2011

SEC [dentification Number: ©S200802358 3. BIR Tax ideniification No. 244-858-886-000

H

. Exact name of issuar as spacified in iis charter: GNA HOLDINGS, INC.

Philippines S . (SEC Uss Only)
Province, Couniry or other jurisdiction industry Ciassification Code:
of incorporation or organization

Unit 5D Tower One, One McKiniey Place, New Bonifacie Gioba! City, Fort Bonifacie,
Taguig Glty
Address of principal office Fostal

{632} 8827777
issuer's telephone number, including area code

Not Applicable
Former name, formar address, and former fiscal year, if changsd sincs last report.

o

Title of Each Ciass Mumbar of Shares of Common Stock
Outstanding and Amount of Debt
CQutstanding

Philippine Depositary Receipts (“PDRs”} 861,881,000

. &re any or all of these securities listed on & Sfock Exchange,

Yesiv] No [ ]

if yes, state the name of such stock exchange and the classes of securities listad therain



Philippine Stock Exchange/ PDRs

12, Check whethar the issuer

(2) has filed all reporis required o be filed by Section 17 of the SRC and SRC Rule 17.7
thereundsar or Section 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 1 f":‘—ﬁ theraunder, and Sechons 25 and
141 of The Co paraz: on Code of the Philippines during the preceding twalve {17 months (or for
such shorter period that the registrant was raeguired to file s.ﬂ’a reporis);

£

13. State the aggregats market value of the vaoting stock hald by non-afiiliates of gistrant.
The aggregate market value shall be compuisa Dy reference to the price gt which the siock
was soid, or the average bid and asked prices of such smf‘k, gz of a speciiied date within
sixty (60) days prior fo the date of filing. If & determination as o whether & pariicuiar person
or entity is an affiliate cannot be made without involving unreasonable effort and expense,
the aggragate market value of the common stock held by non-affiliates may be calcuiated
on the basis of assumplions raabonabiﬂ under the circumstances, provided the assumptions
are sei forth In this Form. (Ses definition of "affiliaie” in "Annex B7}.

the re

Not Anpiicabis

14, Check whether the issuer has filed all documents and reporis r‘ﬂc&dirﬁd o be filed by Seclion
17 of the Code subseguent fo the distribution of securities under & plan confirmed by 2 court
or the Commission.

Not Applicabls
PART | - BUSINESS AND GENERAL INFORMATION

item 1. Business

GMA Holdings, Inc., (the “Company” or "GHI") was incorporated on February 15, 2006, As &

olding Company, its primary purpese s te invest in, purchase, of oiherwise acguire own, hoid,
use, sell, assign, transfer, mortgage, pledge, exchange, or otherwise dispose of rsal and
parsonal property, inctuding, but not limited fo stocks, bonds and debentures. The Company
has no subsidiaries.

i issued by 'E”W Company ware listed with the

The Philippine Depositary Receipts ("PDRs”
Philippine Stock Exchange ("FSE”) on July 30,
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GHI does not engage in any other businsss or purpese excep! in relation fo the issuance of
PDRs relaiing to the GMA Network, Inc. common shares {("Common Shares™) for as iong as
PORs are outstanding. GHI has underiaken to perform the cbiigations ur’:f:ier the PDRs ang t
acquisiticn and hoiding of the Common Shares undetlying the PDRs, which includ
maintaining the listing with the PSE, and maintaining its siatus as a Philippine Person for
long Philippine law prohibits ownarship of Common Shares by non-Philippine persons,

P
-
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The registerad office address of the Company iz Unit 50 Tower Gne, One MoKinley Fiace, New
B{mifac’a Giobal City, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City

Transactions with/and or dependence on related partiss
Not applicabis

Empioyees

e

The Company had no fullime employees as of December 31, 2011 and does not anticipais
cquiring any employess within the next ensuing 12 monthe. No labor unions ars present
within the Company.

ltem 2. Properties

The Company doss not own any reat property. Tra lu\m,.,am dose not lsase any real proparty
and doss not intend to acguire any within the next 12 months.

ftem 3. Legal Procesdings

The Company is not, and has not been, & party {o any iegal procesding.

-

tem 4. Submission of Matiers to & Vote of Security Holders

raere were no matters submitied o a vote of security holders during the fourth quartsr of the

-h ,W*

i

sCal vear.

PART I - OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Hem 5. Market for Issuer's Commeon Touity and Relafed Stockbolder Matiers

hMarket information

(a) Securities Sold and Cons%c& gration therefor

The Companv first offered PDRs rejating to GMA Network. Inc. Commeon Shares on Jubv 31,
2007 at the price of Php8.50. Th se PDRs were lisiad on the Philippine Stock Exchange on the
same date. OF the PDRs offerad. 81.346,.000 PDRs were offered on behalf of the Company {the
‘Brimary PDR Offer” and 730.?09.090 DORs were offered on behalf of cerlain exisiing
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sharshoidars of the Company., namely Group Managemeni and Development, ing.. FLiz

Manaoamsant and Development Corporation, MLA. Jimensz Entsrprses. ing.,

international Corporation. Gozor Development Corporation and Gozon Foungation (colis

“Selling Sharshoiders™ {the “Secondary PDR Offer”). Of the 730.788.000 PDRs .rf—‘-*atzne io
Common Shares offered on behall of the Ssilling Sharehoiders, 255,829,164 from Group
Management and Development Corporstion. Inc., 212 820184 from FLG Management and
Devalapment Corporation, 147.249.954 jrom MLA. Jimanez Enierorises, ing., 108,475,350 from
Talevision international Corporation, 4.816.152 from Gozon Davsiopmen: Corporation and
1.488. 848 from Gozon Foundation, ing

GMA Nefwork expected io ralse gross proceeds from the Domesiic Share Offer and Primary
POR Offer of aporoximately P1, 552 2 million. rsrtm qﬂdw‘tma sstimaled. aopblicabis fess
andarwriting fees. commissions and expenses relajed to the Combined Oifer of approxim tesv

ol i
128 4 miliion. net proceeds o GMA Neatwork ing, fmm the Combined Offer were expecisd 10
be approximately P1.423 5 millior,

A Network no. did not recsive any proceeds from the Secondary PDR Offer, Taxes, issue
mananemant, underwriiing and selling fess and other fess ang expensss periaining ha
Saeondary PDR Offer were for the account of the Selling Shareholders.

o]
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Each of GHI and the Sslling Sharsholders grante¢ the Desutsche Bank AG fSGFe Global
voordma{o' Domesiic Lﬂau Underwriter and ssue Manager) an oplion. exercisable Tor 30 davs
from the dals of listing and when trading of the Common Shares and PDRs on ‘ahe Phi%imme
Stock Exchangs (“PSE”). fo purchase or place up t0 123.317.000 PORS.

Other than the foregoing. no securitiog were soid which were ngl registered unger the Coos
within the past three (3) vears,

Underwriters and Other Purchasears

& 1
-w«h

ATR KimEng Capital Parinars, Inc. acts as Joint Lead Manager, Domestic Leag Underwrits

= [o32]
GHI and the Selling Sharehoiders. The participating undarwriters are as joliows:

BDCO Capital and investment Corporation

(1)

(2) First Metro investiment Corporation

(3} Unicapital Incorporated

(4) Abacus Capitel and invesiment Corporation

(5) Astan Aliance and investment Corporation

(6) Pentacapital investiment Corporation

(7} RCBC Capitat Corporation

(&} Union Bank of the Philippines

2011 Stock Prices
. High Low Period Close

First Quartar 7.01 652 £.99
Sscaond Quarier 7.40 8.70 £.80
Third Quarter 7.0 - 6.39 £.47
Fourth Quarter 8.55 8.03 6.50



The price information as of the close of the latest praclicable trading dats, April 26, 2012, was
PhP 10.10

Holders

The total number of sharshoiders as of April 15, 2012 was ssven, The number of shares
subscribed as of Aprll 153, 2012 was 10,000 or #100,000.00 at P100.00 per share.

Kame of Sharehoider Ko. of Shares Subscribed Parcentags of Ownership
Faiipe L. Gozon 3,330 23.30
Githerio R, Duavit, Jr. 2,330 23.30
Jost Marcelo G. Jimensz 3,330 33.30
Artemic V. Panganiban 4 04
Manusl P. Quiocgue 4 D4
Jaime C. Laye 1 81
Felipe S. Yalong 4 01

fotal 16,000 104.00

Dividend Informaiion

Nividends shall be declared only from the surpius profits of the corporation and shall
at such times and in such amounis as the Board of Direclors shali determine, eith

shares or property of the Company, or & combination of the three, as said Board of Dirsciors
shall determine. The declaration of stock dividends, howevsr, is subject t© the approval of at

least two-thirds of the oufstanding capital stock. No dividend which will impair the capiial of the
Company shall be deciared.

% militon o all

=

in 2010, the Company declared P300 per share cash dividends amounting to §
siockhoiders of record as at May 29, 2010. This was paid on Juns 4, 2010

in 2009, the Company declared P400 per share cash dividends amounting to P4 miliion o all
stockhalders of record as at May 28, 2009, This was paid on June &, 2008

The Company has not and will not engage in any other business or purpose except in relation
i the issuance of the PDRs relating to the underlying Common Shares for as long as the FORS
are outstanding.

Any cash dividends distributed in respect of Common Shares undariying the PDRs received by the
Company shall be appiled towards s operating expenses then due for the preceding and current
vear. A further amount equal to the operating expenses in ths preceding year shali be set aside
mest operating or other expenses for the succeeding vear. Amounis remaining In excess of such
requirements shall be distributed pro rata amongst the ouistanding PDRs.

Whenaver the Company shall receive or become entitied to receive from the GMA Network, Inc.
zny distribution in respect of the Common Shares which consists of a free distribution of Common
Shares, the Company shall grant additional PDRs 1o hoiders in respect of such distributions.

en



Wheneaver the Company shall recelve or bacome entitied to s'eceéve from the GMA Network, Ing.
any distribution in securilies {other than Common Shares} or in other property {other than cash) In
raspect of the Common Shares subject 1o the PDRs, the Company sna% forthwith procure delivery of
such securities or other property pro rata io PR heolders or otherwise to the order of the PDR
hotder, sublect ioc compliance with applicabie laws and regulations in the Fhilippines.

There are no rastrictions on the Company’s ability 1o pay dividends on common squity.

tern §. Management's Discussion and Ansglysis or Plan of Operation.

he foliowing discussion should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements of the

ompany tha are incorporated inic this information Statement by reference.  Such Financial
nis have been prepared in accordance with Phiiippine GAAR.

Ag discussed in the previous section, the Company has not and will not engage in any other
business or purpose except in relation fo the issuance of the PDRs relafing to the underlying GMA
Network, ine. Common Shares for as long as the PDRs are cuistanding.
Any cash dividends or other cash distributions distributed in respect of Common Shares received by
the Company (or the Pledge Trustee on its behalf) shall be applied toward the opera I
then due (including but not limited to applicable taxes, iees and maintenance costs g d by the
Philinpine Stock Exchange) of the Company (the “Operating Expenses”) for the current and
receding vear (as cerified by an independent auditor). A further amount egual 1o ’m : Dmrai%ng

= w

expenses in the preceding vear (as ceriified by an independent auditor) (the "Ope ama nad™) shall
s set asids to mest opsrating or other expenses for the succeeding vear. Any amount in eXC esg of
the aggregate of the Operating Expenses paid and the Operating Fund for such perioc \a certified

,zh
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by the independent auditor of the PDR lssuer) shall be distributed to Holders pro rata on n the firs
Business Day after such cash dividends are received by the Company.

On March 11, 2011, the Company approved cash disiribution to PDR holders of P0.45 per share, |
reiation to dividends declared by GMA, totaling o P387.88 million to all shargholders of recorc as at
April 8, 2011

On October 28 2010, the Company approved cash distribution to PDR hoiders of P0.25 per share,
in relation to dividends declarad by GMA, totaiing to P215.49 miliion to all shareholders of recorc as
at November 17, 2010,

Or March 25, 2010, the Company approved cash distribution to PDR hoiders of P0.45 per share, In
relation to dividends deciared by GMA, totaling to P395.49 miliion to all shareholders of record as at
April 14, 2010,

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
The Company's key performancs indicators are focused on the dividencs it receives fo mest

PDR holders’ expeciations and monitor cash and cash sguivalents levels o meet its obligation
with respact to the Company's current and preceding vear's operation.

?f}



RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Resulte of Operations of GMA Moldings Inc. for the vear ended December 31, 2011 and
30

i

The Company postad 2 net income of BB8E thousand for the yaar ended December 31, 2011
f6% lower than year-age nat incoms of BZ.02 miliion, mainly dus o the absence of income

from Gonversim of PORs o common shares as -wam,uaruei to last yaar

Operaiing expenses siightly increased to B1.27 million versus 21.26 million of 2010 as & result
{ increased professional fee to BSZ7 thousand from B408 thousand a year 3g0. This |

was partly offset by ’me reduction in listing fees by B107 thousand fo B8Y5 thou . as an
offshoot of lower markesi cap.

Financial Condition. Tash in bank and cash eguivaients of B50.08 million decreas
t ' to SEE in January
or

milfion from the eng-2010 leve! dus o payment of final withholding Laxﬁ
201 1 for the dividends declared and paid in Dacember 2010, This was ¢ the primary reason
or the drop of BZ7.60 milion in Labiliies which at end-2010 inc G’ t' & a?cfvmeniianed

yayab e fo BIR

KEY VARIABLE AND OTHER QUALITATIVE OR QUANTITATIVE FACTORS

i Trands, demands, commitmenis, evanis or uncertainiies that will have 2 malerial
impact on the issusr's liguidity.

As of Dacember 231, 2011, thers were no known rsnds, aemaﬁw, commitments,
events or uncertaintiss that will have a material impact on the issuer's liguidity.

fi. Events that will trigger direct or contin gen nt financial obligation that s material to the
company, including any default or accsleration or an obligation.

As of Dacember 21, 2011, there ware no events which may trigger a dirsct o
contingent financial obligation that is material to the Company.

i, Material off-balance shast fransactions, arrangements, obligations ({including
contingent obiigations), and other relations of the company with unconsolidaisc
enfities or oiher parsons created during the reporiing period.

There ware no off-balance shest transactions, arrangements, obligations (including
contingent cobiigations), and other reiations of the com panv with unconsolidated
entities or other persons creafed during the reporiing perio

., the general purpose of such
r such expenditures.

iv. Maisrial commitments for r‘apéiaﬁ expenditure
commitmentis and the expected sources of funds

=ty ()
b



For 2011, there weare no material commibtmenis for capital expendiiures.

4]

V. Anv known trends, svenis or uncertainties that have hag or t 5

expected o have a material favorable or unfavorabie impact on  net
sales/ravenuas/income from continuing operations.
The Company's resulis of operations depend largely on is ability w msst PUR
hoiders’ expectations from the dividends ¥ receives and to monitor cash anc cash
squivaienis levals 10 meet ifs obligations with respect to the Cgm;}aﬂv s current ang
preceding vear's operalion. There are no known rends, evenis or dﬂceﬁaiﬁtie: that
are reasonably expecied o have g maienal favorable o nast
sales/revenuesiincoms from continuing operalions.

Vi Significant slements of income or loss that did not arise from ihe Company's
continuing opsrations.

i1, there ware ne significant elemeants of income or loss that
issuer's coniinuing operations.

did not arise from th
Vit Causes for Material Changes in the Financial Statemenis

2

Cash in bank and cash eguivalents of B30.08 milion decrsased by EZ7 43

miliion from the end-2010 level dus to payment of final wrh”mm; G o BI

in January 2011 for the dividends declared and paid in December 2010.

« Accounis pavable and accrusd sxpenses of B241 thousand dscreassc by
B27 60 million atiributable to the final withholding tax payable as of ysar-enc of
2010 paid in January 2011 1o BiX,

¢ The changs in income tax payable iz the resull of the ordinary course of
business of the Company.

ikt Seasonal aspects that had @ material effect on the financial condition or results of
operations,

There are no ssasonal aspscis that had a matarial effect on the financial condition
or rasulis of operations.

bery: 7. Financial Statements

The Audited Financizl Statements prepared in accordance with SRC Rule 88, as amended is
atiached herate as Annex A%

oo



ltem £. Chanoes in and Disagreements With Accountanis on Accounting and Financial

Disciosure

-

Since 2007, SvCip Gomres Velavo & Co. has served a2s the indspendent auditors of ths
Company o audit the Companv's financial statements. The Company nes nof had any maisrial
disagreamentis on aosountine matiers or financia! disciosure matters with SvCip Gorres Velave

[v I
& b0

AUDIT AND AUDIT RELATED FEES

[ R=

=udit the annual financial statements in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing and
sxnress its opinion on thess financial statements as a whole as well as on the Supptemental
Sonedules Reguired by Annsy B8-E inciuded in Form 17-A in compliance with Sscuriliss
Reaulation Cods Rule 68 As Amended (2011). The Companv paid SGV an audit jge of
Seveniv-Five Thousand Pasos (P75.000) for vear 2011 which is the sams fee with vear 2010

The Company has not encacad SGV for iax acgounting, compliance. advice. planning ang any
~t

ottar form of tay, sarvices during the vears 201 1thal are reasonably rejated o the performance
of the audit or review of the Company s financial statements,

T A W b
TAX eSS

Ths Companv has not engaged SGV for tax accounting, gompiiance. advice planning and anv
fa 0

othar Torm of tax sarvices during fhe vears 2011 ang 20106,

THER FEES

I»
Y
r*—.»
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SEV for producis and services other than ths services

The Companv has not engagsd
dascribad under “Audit and Audit Related Fees

PART Il - CONTROL AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION

e O Directors and Executive Officers of the issuer

and Senior Managamand

0
U]
3
on

Board of Directors, O

Under the Ariicles of incorporation of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company
comprises five directors, two of whom is independent. The directors have & term of one vear
and are elected annually at the Company’s stockholders meeting. A direcior who was glecied 10
fill & vacancy holds the office only for the unexpired term of his predecessor. As of April 15,
2012 the Company's Board of Direciors and Senior Management were compesac of the

faliowing:

i)



Board of Directors Senior Management

Directors and Mationality  {Position leaE" Position Year hge
Senior [Position Bosition
Management wWag wWas
; Aasumead Assumed
Felfipe L. Gozon (Fiiipine IChairman/ 2007 NiA NfA 72
Diracior
Giberio H. Fliipino Lhractor 2007 Fraesidant/ 12007 45
Diuavit, Jdr Chief Executive |
. ficar
iAnnz Teresa M. |Filipino Corporaie 2007 /A N/A 40
Gozon-Abrogar Sacratary
Joel Marcelo G |Filipino Diracior 2007 MN/A N/A 47
Jimensz
Felipe 8. Yalong |Filipino Corporate 2007 Chief Financial 2007 55
Treasurer Officer/ Chist
Operating
Cficar
Jaime C. Laye  |Fiiipinc lindspendent 2008 MN/A N/A, 73
{Direcior
Artemio V. ~iliping indspendent 2009 N/A N/ & 75
Panganiban Dimf‘ or j
Ronaldo P Fifipino N/A INfA Compiroller/ (2007 45
Mastrili Chief
Accounting
{Officer

The following ars descriptions of the business exparisnce of sach of the Company's diraectors,

officers and senior managemeant:

11

Felipe L. Gozon
Filipino, 72 vears old, is the Chairman of the Board of Direciors and the Chis! Exscutive Ofticer
T’Gi\f;ﬂ Network, inc.

Atty Gozon is a Senior Pariner at the Law Firm of Belo Gozon Eima Parel Asuncion & Luciis
Aside from GMA Network, Inc., he is aiso Chairman and CEC of GMA Marksting and
Sroductions, Inc. and GMA New Media, Inc.; Chairman and President of FLG Management and
Development Corp.; Chairman of Alta Productions Group, inc., Citynet Network Marketing and
Productions, Inc., Moni-Aire Realty and Deveiopment Corp. Dmlppme :nzenammmné =ortal,
inc.. and RGMA Network, Inc.; Vice Chairman of Malayan Savings and Morigage Bank; Director
of, amonc other companies, Gozon Development Corp., Justitia Reaity ang [\/’ar‘acemam Corp.,

Antipolo Agri-Busingss and Land Development Corp., Sagittarius Condominium Corp. and
President of Lex Realty, inc. He serves as Chairman of the Board of Trusises of GMA Kapuso
Foundation, inc., Kapwa Ko WMahal Ko Foundstion, inc., and The Fotiter and Ciay Christian
School Foundation, Ine.: Chairman and President of Gozon Foundation; and Trusiee of
Santavog ng mga Bavani Foundation.

‘o




Atty. Gozon is a recipient of several awards for his achisvement in law, media, public service,
and business, including the prestigious Chiel Justice Special Award given by the Chisf Juslice
of the Philippines (1991), Presidential Award of Merit given by the Philippine Bar Association
(1990 & 1883), CEC of the Year given by Uno Magazine (2004) Masier Entreprensur —
Philippines {2004) by Emst and Young, Outstanding Citizen of Maiabon Awarc for Legal and
:"wﬁmns:; Managem =wﬂT by the Kalipunan ng Samshan sz Malabon (KASAMA) (2008), and
sopie of the Year by Deopze Asia Magazine {(2005). He is also listed among Biz News Asiz's
”amrﬂr 100 { 20&: to 2010 czon was aiso selected as a mamber of the Advisory Board for the
2010 Asian Television Awams (ATA).
Atly, Gozon earmned his Bachelor of Laws degree from the University of the Philippines and nis
Masier of Laws degres from Yale University Law School. He was admitied 10 the Bar in 1962,
miacing 13th in the Bar examinations.

Gilherts R, Duavit, Jr.

Filipino, 48 vears old, is the President and CEC of GMA Holdings, inc.. He is also President
and Chief Operating Officer of the GMA Network, inc. He has bsen a Director of the GMA
Natwork, Inc. since 1898, Aside from GMA Natwork, Inc. he is the Chalrman of the Boarg of
GMA Network Fiims, Inc. and GMA Worldwide, inc. and Vice Chairman of the Board of GMA
Marksting and Productions, Inc. He also sez’ a8 as Prasidgent and CEO of Scenarics, inc

GMA Marketing and Productions, inc., Fiim Experts, inc., and Dual Managemem and
investments, Inc. He s ths ;’esiden*/GOO ang Director of Gsrou@ Management and
Deveiopment, inc.; President and Director of MediaMarge Corp., Citynet ?\;etwa, Marketing
and Productions, Inc.; Direcior of RGMA Nelwork, inc., GMA New Med:a: inc., Alia Productions
Group, Inc., Optima Digital, inc., Monte-Aire Realty and Deveiopment Corp., and Pacific
Heights Sports and Resort, Inc. He also serves as he President and & Trustes of GMA
Kapuso Foundsation, Inc., President of Guronasyon Foundation, Inc. fformerty LEAF anc B8 2
Trustes of the HERD Foundation.

Wir. Duavit holds 3 Bachalor's Degree in Philosophy from the University of the Phiilppines

Joel G. Jimenez

Filipino, 47 vsars old, has bsen a Director of GMA Network, Inc. since 2002 Hs is currently the
Senior Vice President of GIMA Marketing and Productions, Inc., and the Chiel Executive Officer
of Alta Produciions, inc. He is a Direcior of RGMA Network, Inc., GMA New Media, Inc.,

Scenarios, inc., and GMA Woridwide, inc., besides also bsing a mﬂmbm“ 0{ the Board of
Diractors of Malavan Savings and Morigage Bank, and Umuama[ Sacurities, He iz also &
Director of Nuvoland Philippines, a real-estate deveiopment company. He is & trusiee of GMA
Kapuso Foundation, Inc.

s was educated in Los Angsies, California where he oblained & Bacnslor ’s Degres In

Business Administration from Lovola Marymount University. He aiso oblained a Master's
Degres in Management from the Asian insiitute of Management



Felips 8. Yalong

Filipino, §5 years old, obtained g Bachelor of Science in Business and Accounting from the

Philippine Schoot of Business Administration and compisted the Management Deve

Program at the Asian Institute of Management. He was formerly an Audiior of SyCip, Gorres
rolier of
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Netwark, ine., Scenarios, inc., and GMA Network Fiime, Inc.; Director of Unicapital, inc.,

Maiaico Finance and investmanis, inc., and GMA f\,narkennﬁ and Produciions, inc. Cormra&%
Tressurer of RGMA Network, inc., Mediameargs Corp., Exscutive Vics President of RGMA
Marketing and Productions, Inc.; and Corporate Treasurer of the Board of Trustees of GMA

Kapuso Foundation, inc.

and Velave Co. and the Group Compt rof the National Trawsoal J?”QUL; He was f ormarty
Sanior Vice-Frasidant of the Corporaie Services Group of ABS-CBN (1887-1887) bsfore
ransferring to GMA Network, inc. He is currently the Direcior a'}d uorporat: Efcaﬁd”—"" of GhMA

Jaime O, Laye

Fifipino, 73 vears old, has been an independent Direclor of GMA Network, inc. since 2007, He
is the Chairman of Philippine Trust Company (Phitirust Bank), Director of F’mlzapﬁm \a‘u o8
Services Corporation, Victorias Miling Camyany inc., Philippine AA Life insurance Company,
inc., Ayaia Land, Inc., and Manilz Poic Club, inc. He also serves as C’npirﬁ*a« of Don Norberto
Ty Foundation, inc., CIBI Foundation, inc., and Dual Tech Foundation, Inc.; Trusies of De iz
Salle University — Taft, St Paul Universitv-Quezon City, Cultural Cent ar fth@ Fhilippines
Metropolitan Museum of Manila, Yuchengce Museum and Fundacion Santiago, inc.

He was Minister of Budget 18751 98'&' Wiinisier of Zgucation, Culiure and 3ports, 18584-86;
Chairman of the Monestary Board and Governor, Cantral Bank of the D’hmpomm 1881-1084,
Cr‘airn"ah National Commission for Culture and the Aris, 1996-2001. He was faculty mamber

f the University of ths F‘hmppmwi 1957-1978 and Dean of ihe Col lege of Business
Aamm istration, 1968-1974. in 1986, he founded J.C. Lave & Co., Lid. (Certified Public

Accountants and Management Consuttants} later the Philippine member firm of KPMG
international; he servad as the firm's Chairman until his refirement in 2004

He earnad his BSBA, magns cum laude, Universily of the Philippines, 1857; M.S. in indusinal
Managemeant, Georgia institute of Technology, 1881; Ph.D. in Financial Management. Stanford
University, 1988, He is a Certified Public Accouniant.

Artemio V. Panganiban

Filiping, 75 vears old, has been an independsnt Direcior of GMA Network, inc. since 2007, In
1685, he was named a Justice of the Supreme Cau"t anc in 2005, he was apoom fed Chief
Justice of the Philippines — & position he heid untif December 2008, At present, he is also an

independent Direcior of these lisied firms: First Phi i;ppme Holdings Corp., Mﬂta Paciic
Investments Corp., Manila Eleciric Company, Robinsons Land Corp., GMA Hoidings, Inc.,
hMetro Facific Toliwavs Corp., Patron Corporation, Bank of the Philipbine isiands. and Asian
Terminals. He is also a Senior Adviser of Metropoiitan Bank, indspendent Adviser of Philippine

5~
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iong Disiance Telephone Ceo., Chairman, Board of Advisers o
Chairman of the Board of Philippine Dispute Rasclution Center, |
Board of the World Bank and of the Asian Institute of Managemeni
also is a column writer of The Phiiippine Daily inguirer,

Matrobank Foundgaiion,
., and Member, Advisory
Govarnance Council, He
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Upon his refirement, he was unanimously conferred a Plague of Acclamation Dy the Assaciais
Jusiicas of the Suprame Court as the “Renaissance Jurist of the 21st Century;” and an Award
of Honar by the Philippine Bar Association. In recognition of his role as 2 ;f ist, lawvar, oivic
izader, Catholic lay worker, busingss entreprensur and youth isader, he had been the recipient
of over 250 oiher awargs from various governmenis, civic clubs, consumesr sso;;atam, bar
groups, religious movements and other nor-governmeni organizations, both local and
intarnational.

He obtained his Associale in Arts, “V‘zféih Highaest Honore” and iater his Bachelor of Laws. cum
laude and “Most Quistanding Studen!” honors from the Far Ezstern University. He placed sixth
among more than 4,200 candidates who took the 1860 Bar examinations. He is héfe\.r vise the
recipient of several honorary doctoral degrees Tfrom various Uﬂi\fszEflﬂ

Anna Teresa M. Gozon-Abrogar

Filiping, 40 vears oid, graduaied valedictorian from grade school and high school at Colsgic
Sar Agustin. She aédduazw cum laude, BS Managemeni Engineering from Algnec de Maniia
University and cobtained her Bachelor of Laws d egrm from the University of the Philippines
where she graduaied vasﬂalutorar" cum iaude. She later obisinad her Master of Laws from
Harvard Liniversity.

s 2 junior pariner in Belo Gozon Elma P ? Asuncion & Lucils and was an Assosials
the Phil

She o
P hilippines, uczi g of Law where she faught taxation.

l
rafassor in the University of the

Ronaldo P Mastrill

Silipino, 45 years oid. obtained a Bachelor of Science in Business and Economics degres,
major in Accounting from De La Salle University. He attendad Master in Business Administration
Program from the same university and completed the Execulive Developmeant Program of Asian
institute of Management. He is a Certified Public Accouniant with expertise in fislds of
accounting, audiiing, finance and taxafion. He was formerly ths Assistant Vice President for
Controflership of ABS-CBN and also served as the Group Internal Auditor bﬂ ore joinin “ g GMA
Network Inc. He also worked with 3GV & Co. in the early part of his career. He is currently the
Vice President for Finance of GMA Natwork, Inc

Sianificant Emplovees

Although the Company will confinue to rely on the individual and sollactive contributions of their
exacutive officers, the Company is not dependent on the services of any particular employes



Farmilv Helailonshins

Anna Teress M. Gozon-Abrogar is the daughter of Faelipe L. Gozon. Felipe L Gozon's sister,
Carolina L. Gozon Jimensz, s the mother of Joel Marcsio G, Jimensz.

imvolvemant in Certain Legal Proceedings

st of the Company’s knowledge, during the past five vears up o the latest date

¢ has been no occurrance of any of the foliowing svents which are material to an svalustion

of the ability or integrity of any direcior, person nominatad fo bscome a dirscior, exsculive
officer, or control person of the Company:

e Any filing of an insolvency or b am\rupau\ pefition by or against any businsss of which
such person was & general pariner or executive officer, either at the time of the
insolvancy of within two years prior tc 'ir at time:

« Any conviction by final judgment in a criminal proceeding, domestic or foreign, or any
pending criminal proceeding, domestic or foreign, of any such person, exciuding traffic
violations and other minor offenses;

« Any final and executory order, judgmeni. or decree of any court of compsisni
iurisdiction, domestic or forsign, against any such persan, psrmang ntiy or temporarily

anjoining, barring, suspending, or otherwise E{mmnuz wolvement in any fvpe of businass,
sesumtres commadities, or banking activities: and

« Any final and exscutory judgment of any such person by & domestic or foreign court of
compeient jurisdiction (in & civil action), the SEC. or comparabie foreign body, or g
domestic or foreign exchange or elecironic marketplace or ssii-reguiatory arganization,
for violation af 2 sacurities or commodiiies law.

=

Hem 10. Executive Compensation

No director or officer receives or has received compensation for their services. The By-Laws of
the Company however, provides that ﬂash director is entilied to & reazsonable per diem
aliowance for atiendance at sach meeting of the Board of Dt ectors. The By-Laws further
orovide that the Board may receive aﬁd aliocate an amount of not more than 10% of the net
income before income tax of the corporation during the preceding year. Such compensation
shall be determinad and appomoaed among the directors in such manner as the Board may
deem proper, subject to the approval of the stockholders representing at least @ majority of the
stockholders.

item 14, Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

perte
8]}

Ag of Aprit 15, 2012, the following persons owned at isas % of the Company's outstanding

LomMmon shares:



title of cless!  Mams, Address of Record Mame of Citizenship | No.of  Percentags |
Owner and Relationship with Hengficial Shares | of Class |
Company Owner and P Held
Relationship
wwith Record
Owner
Common  |Fsilipe L. Gozon Racord Filipino 3,330 33.30
Lnit 5 50 Tower One, Ons
Mckiniey Place, Naw
Bonifacio City, Fort Bonifacio,
Taguig City
Common Gilbarto R. Duavit, Jr. Record Filipino 3,330 2330
Unit 5 50 Tower One, One
Mckiniey Place, New
Bonifacio City, Fort Bonifacio, :
Taguig City : ;
Cormmon Joal Marceio G Jimenez Record Filipino 3,230 32.30
Unit 5 5D Tower One, One
Mckiniey Place, !\!ew
Bonifacio City, Fort Bonitacio,
Taguig City a
Totall 2,980 8e.90

The following is the security ownarship of the directors and executive officars of the Company

g is the
as of the sams date:

Title of Name of Beneficial Amount and Rature of Citizenship |Percentags
Ciass Chaenar Benaficial Ownership ol Class
‘Common  |Felipe L. Gozon Diract Filinino 33.30
3,330
(Common  (Gilbaric R. Duavit, Jr. Direct Filipino 33.30
3,330
Commeoen Joei Marcelo G. dimensz Diract Filipino 33.30
3,330 f
Common  Felipe 8. Yalong Direct Filipino 01
\Common  Jaime C. Laya Diract . Filipino | 01
f ;
Common Artamio V. Panganiban Diirect Filipino 04
4
Tota! 9,206 98,96

Voting Trust

The Company is unaware of the existence of any voting trust or simiiar agreement.

1
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Change in Sonirol

There are no exisiing provisions in the Arficies of | cosporaﬁan or the Byv-Laws of the Company
which will delay, dafer or in ;’zy r"amar prevant & change in control of the Company. There
nave been no arrangsments which have resulted in a change in control of the Company during

the pericd coverad by s %"C‘DQH

am 12, Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The Companv engaged as its legal counsel, the Law Firm Belo Gozon Eima »
F

o

| =
slipe L. Gozon is & Senior Partnar,  Atty. Gozon iz the

ackhelders of the Company.

Lucila ("BGEPALT) where fat;
Chairman and ong © ft"]e major s

On July 30, 2007, the Company issued PDRs relating fo GMA Network, inc. Common SM’“ as
The proceeds owing to the seliing sharshoiders of GMA Network, inc. ("Seliing Share nal lars
whose Common Shares formed the underlving shares of the PDRs in the Company's Inita
Bublic Offering were initially haid by the Company then remitted 1o thess Selling Shareholder
Disase ses Note 10 of the Company's Financial Statements,

LAY
i
#

Othar than the forsgoing, the Company has h eriagl fransactions during the past twe
years, noris any maiﬂ“ia. ransaction presantl propcsed b@‘mee the Company and pariies
that fall outside the definition of “relaied pariies” undsr SFAS/ AS;‘ §\o 24 but with whom ths
registrants or iis ralated parfies have a reiationship that snabias the pariies © nagoliate term
of matenial fransactions that may not be availed from other, mors I~a1) independeant paries o
an arm's iength basis

T
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PART IV -~ CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

lem 13. Corporate Governancs

The Board of Directors has establishad a set of policies and initiatives to ensure that GMA
Holding's businese practices are compliant with the best praciices irn corporate govemnancs. On
March 31 2011, @ Manual on Corporate Governance was submitiad o the Sect curities and
Zxchange Commission in compliance with SEC Memorandum Circuiar No. € . Series of 200€
The Manual sais out the principles of good management and defines the spscific

responsibiliies of the Board, the Board Commitiees, and Management within the over-all
governance framaweork.

The Manual conforms io the reguiremenis of the Philippine Securifies and Exchange
Commission and covers policies, among others

(a) indepandent directors, (b) key board commitiess {s.g. Exscutive Commitise, Nomination
Committee, Audit Committee, Compensation and Remuneration Commiites); (¢) independent
auditors, {(d) internal audit, (e} disclesure system of company's governance policies, (f)
stockholder rights, (g) monitoring and assessment, and (h) penaliies ior non-compliance.

1



Basad on “‘:e certification of compliance with the Company’s Manual ﬁiad Wit‘m th
or January 10, 2012, there have been no deviations from the Company's | Us

{a} Exhibits and Reports on SEC Form 17-C

For the past months, the Company has filed the following S2C Form 17-C reports!

Tty

17-C BEYE

Subiect of

Rasults of Board Meaating: Approval of £3, setling of ASM Dae
and Racord Date, Cash distribution of cash dividends for PDR Holdars

in retation to the dividends dsclared by GMA March 28, 2012
Results of ASM and Organizational Board Mesling
Certifications on gualifications of Pdai:;ammﬁf diractors Mav 27, 2011



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 17 of the Cede and Section 141 of the Corporation
Code, this report is signed on behalf of the issuer by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized, in the City of AT 9Ng_4pR oot 2012

By: /

M/@*ﬁjgﬂ

RGNAL% P.MASTRILI
Comptrofler/ Principal Accounting Officer

/// ’/"v// g,%ff@ 1‘\
ANNA-TERESA M. GOZON-4 RC}GAR
- Corporate Secr etary

g3 APRI0V
SUBSCRIBED AMD SWOCRN to before me this day of 2012 affiant(s)
exhibiting to me his/their Passport Numbers, as follows:

MNAMES Passport No. Daie of Issue Place of issue
Gilberto R. Duavit, Jr. EAD030704 Feb. 15, 2010 DFA, Maniia
Felipe S. Yalong KX1282901 May 27, 2008 DFA, Manila
Ronaide P. Mastrili EALQZ0825 January 6, 2010 DFA, Manila

Anna-Teresa M. Gozon- KA17628184 August 8, 2008 DFA, Manila
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GMA HOLDINGS, TNC,

STATEMENTS OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 28, 2012

Securities and Exchangs Commission
SEC Building, EDSA Greenhills
Mandaluyong, Metro Manila

The management of GMA Holdings, Inc. is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financia statements for the years ented December 31, 2014 and 2010, including the additional
components attached therein, in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards. This
responsibilily includes designing and implementing iternal controls: relevant to the preparation and falr
presentation of the financial siatements that are free from material misstatermnent, whether due to fraud or
arror, selecting and applying appropriate accounting nolicies, and making accouniing esti{ﬂa‘{es that are
reasonable in the circumstances. ?

The Board of Dirsctors reviews and approves the financial slatements =rd submiis the same io the
stockholders.

SyCip Gorres Velayo & Co., the independent auditors, appeinted by the siockholders hag examined the
snancial statements of the company in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, and in its report
lo the stockholkiers, has expressed its opinion on the faimess of presentation upon completion of sueh
examinaiion. P

GILBERTO R, DUAVIT/UR,

Eiggpg L. COZON _
sirman of the Board President and Cfxecaéive Qﬁ%oer

n

SIUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this /v(/ day of April 2012, affiant
exhibiting to me thelr Passport Numbers, as follows: L

Neamme : Passport No. late Issued Place Issued
Felipe L. Gozon - 1289201 Mgy 27, 2003 DFA, Manila
Giiberto R. Duavit, Jr. EAQU30704 Feb. 15, 2010 DFA, Manila
Felipe 5. Yalong XH1282961 - May 27, 2008 DFA, Meni;a
Do, e, /5% E Qﬁﬁ/p
page Wo. 35 . ' (s B 34, ALZONA
sook No. _ T~ N e i, kot
Series of 201 Riekars pubtia for Makat CItY

. GhA HOLDINGS, INC. : unﬁi‘gwﬁbﬁ;}g& 2013
- . s . s . v . - ¢ Fe - ;P Mo, Hyh ¥ YT B
Unit 5-D Tower Qne, One McKiniey Place, New Bonifacie Global City, Fort Bom;a;:o,Tﬁg}w@?};w&%ﬁéﬁ%‘ias;apmeé .

e - " S 2. 1R R Maka] O
MAILING ADDRESS: GMA Netwark Center, EDSA cor. Timog Ave., Diliman, Que%gtﬁgﬁ%@%ﬁéﬁ@%



SyCip Gorres Velayo & Co.
5760 Ayals Avenue |
1226 Makati City

i %l 1; Philippines !
{E i : . ; _ i:} Phone: {832) 831 GBDY
m T . i Fax: (B32) 819 0B72

gié’g’{gf«ggg ol %"{}Uf%ﬁﬁ . www. sgvsemLph

BOAPRE Reg, No 0001,

January 25, 2010, valid unil Decamber 31

, 2012

SEC Accreditation Mo, D012-FR-Z {Group A,
Tebruary 4, 2014, valid untl February 3. 2013

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors
GMA Heldings, inc.

Unit 51 Tower One, One McKinley Place
New Bonifacio Global City

Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City

Repert on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GMiA Holdings, inc., which comprise the
statements of financial position as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the statements of

- comprehensive income, statemenis of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2011, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information. :

Menagement s Responsibility for the Financial Staiements

Management i3 responsibie for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary © enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. ?

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The arocedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the anditor considers internal control relevant 1o the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the fnancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the sffectiveness
of the entity’s internai control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates mede by management, as well as
cvaluating the overall presentation of the financial staternents. :

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis for
our audit opinion. 5
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position

of GMA Holdings, Inc. as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for each of the three vears in the period ended December 31, 2011 in accordance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards. i

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 19-2061%
and 13-2010 :

Our audits were condusted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statemenis
taken as a whole. The supplementary information required under Revenus Regulations 19-201 1

and 15-2010 in Note 15 to the financial statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau
of Tnternal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of the management of GMA Hoidings, Inc. The information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated, in all material respecis, in relation to the basic financial siatements taken
as whole, ’

SYCIP GORRES VELAYO & CO.

ditha V. Estacio

Partner _

CPA Certificate No. 91269 ]

SEC Accreditation No. 1136-A (Group A),
July 6, 2011, valid until July 5, 2614

Tax Identification No, 178-480-345

BIR Accreditation No. 08-001 908-04-2011,
February 4, 2011, valid unii! February 3, 2014

PTR No. 3174594, January 2, 2012, Makati City

March 28, 2012



GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31

2011 2010
ABRETS.
Current Asseis
Cash and cash equivalents(Notes 6, 13 and 14} BEG,059,007 R77,400,05¢
Accounts receivable (Notes 13 and 14} 204,339 94,641
Prepaid tax 43,263 12,834
Tota] Current Assets 50,306,609 77,597,531
Moneurrent Asset
Deferred tax assets {Note 113 486,259 76,290
B30.762,808 | P77.673,82]
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Cuarrent Liabilities
Accounts paysble and accrued expenses (Notes 7,13 and 14) B241,032 R266,355
Due to shareholders (Notes 12, 13 and 14) 47,271,660 47,271,600
Withholding taxes payable (Note 8) - | 27,573,777
Total Current Liabilities 47,312,632 75,111,732
Boguity
Capital stock 166,000 100,000
Retained earnings 3,156,276 2,462 089
Total Eguity 3,250,276 2,562,089
250,762,908 P77.673,821

See aecomparying Notes to Financial Statements.




GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHERSIVE INCOME

Years Ended Deaeiiﬁ%er 33

2611 201 2009

REVENUE '
Interest income {(Note 6) £1,968,391 B2,681,564 ¥3,469,260
Exercise fees (Note 5) — 1,083,050 1,131,800
1,968 551 3,764,614 4,601,000

EXPENSES
Operating expenses (Note 14) 1,266,395 1,264,966 797,018
Interest expense and bank charges _ RiEE 182 56,473
1,265,695 1,265,148 833,489
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX TH1.896 2,499,465 3,747,511

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX (MNote 11) |
Current 383,718 557,973 777,335
Deferred (350,009) (76,290 -
13,749 481,683 777,333
NET INCOME 688,187 2,017,783 2,970,178
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME B688,187 PROLT.TES B7970,178

See aecompanying Notes to Financial Stasements.




GMA HOLDINGS, INC,

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Years Ended E}e%é’s%ﬁ? 31

2011 2010 2009
CAPITAL STOCK - 210 par value
Authorized and subscribed - 16,000 shares E106,009 2100004 B100.000
RETAINED EARNINGS ‘
Balance at beginning of year 2,462,089 3,444,306 4,474,128
Total comprehensive income GEE 187 2,017,783 2,870,178
Cash dividends (Note ) — (3.000,000) {4.000,00()
Balance at end of vear 2,150,276 2,462,089 3,444 308

B3250276  R2.562,080  B3544306

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statemenis.




GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended Qee@zﬁber 31

2811

. 2%1{}

2009

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Tncome before income ax

Non-cash adjustments to reconcile income before
income fax to net cash flows:
Interest income (Note 6)

B761,8%6

(1,968,581}

27499, ‘66

(2,681,564)

B3 747,511

(3,465,200}

Interest expense and bank charges 300 182 56,473
Working capital adjustments: 3
Decreases (increases) i _
Accounts receivable (116,000) 11,950 394,300
Prepaid tax (30,429} (12,834} -
Increases (decreases) in :
Accoustts payable and accrued expenses (25,323} (99,418) 198,515
Withholding taxes payable (Note 8) 27,573,717y 27.573,77F% -
Diue 4o shareholders (Notes 12, 13 and 14) ~  {34,095.827) -
Net cash flows generated from (used inj operations (29,021,924} {6,804.,268) 1,127,599
Interest received 1,984,893 2,865,045 3,357,687
Interest paid {388) {18%) (56,473}
income taxes paid {393,718} : (799 066}

Net cash fiows from (used in) operating activities

(27,431,049)

3,620,717

FINAMNCING ACTIVITY :
Payment of cash gividends (Note 9} — {3,000,000; (4,000,000)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (27,431,049 (7,540,138} (370,283)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ‘
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 77,498,056 85,030,195 85,400,478
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR B50,059,007  P77.490.056 BR5,038,195

See gecompanying Notes 10 Finuncial Statements.



GVLA HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Corporate Information

(GMA Holdings, Inc. {the Company} is incorporated in the Philippines to invest in, purchase or
otherwise acquire and own, hold, use, sell, assign, transfer, mortgage, pledge, exchange or
otherwise dispose real and perscnal property of every kind and description, The registered office
address of the Company is Unit 5D Tower One, One McKinloy Place, New Bonifacio Global City,
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City. The Company was registered with the Securitics and Exchange
Commission (SEC) on February 15, 2006.

The accounting and administrative functions of the Company are undertaken by GMA Network,
Inc. (GMA), an affiliate, :

in 2007, the Company issued Philippine Deposit Receipts (PDRs), which were listed and traded in
the Philippine Stock Exchange {PSE} (see Note 5. : ‘

The Company will not engage in any business T purpose other than in connection with the
issuance of the PDRs, the performance of the obligations under the PDRs and the acquisition and
holding of the underlying shares of GMA in respect of the PDRs issued. This includes
maintaining the Company’s listing with the PSE and maintaining its status as a Philippine person
for &s long as the Philippine law prohibits ownership of GMA’s shares by non-Philippine person.

The accompanying basic financial statements of the Company were approved and authorized for
issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors (BOD) on March 28, 2012,

7. Rasis of Preparation and Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

Basis of Preparation :

The accompanying financial statements of the Company have heen prepared in accordance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS). PFRS also inciudes Philippine Accounting
Standards (PAS) and interpretations of International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC) issued by the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards Council.

The accompanying financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a historicat cost
basis and are presented in Philippine peso, which is the Company’s functiogal and presentation
currency under PFRS. All values are rounded 1o the nearest Philippine peso, except when
stherwise indicated. 3

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures ;

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year, except for
the following new and amended PFRS and Philippine Interpretations which were adopted starting
January 1, 2011:

v PAS 24 (Amended), Related Party Disclosures, effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2011 :

s PAS 32 (Amendment}, F, inamcicd Istruments: Preseniation - Cfassz{iﬁcatic}}% of Rights {ssues,
effective for annual periods beginning on or afier February 1, 2010 _

= Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 14, Prepayments of a Minimumn Funding Reguiremert
(Amendment), effective for annual periods beginning on or after January i, 2011



= Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 19, Extingw’sking Financial Liabilities with ,é?guiﬁf
Instrument, effeciive for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2010 :
= Improvements to PFRSs (issued 2010)

Improvements to PFRSs (issued 2010). Improvements to PFRSs, an omnibus of famendme:ms 10
standards, deal primarily with a view fo removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording. There
are separate transitional provisions for each standard. -

= PFRS 3, Business Combinations - Measuremeni options available for non-conirolling inferest

s PFRS 3 (as revised in 2008), Business Combinations - Contingent consideration arising from
business cotbination prior to adoption of PFRS 3

= PFRS 3, Business Combinations - Un-replaced and veoluntarily replaced share-based pavment
awards !

»  PFRS 7, Financial Instruments - Disclosures

s PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements

e PAS 27, Consolidated and Separaie Finoncial Stalements

PAS 34, Interim Financial Statements

The adoption of the above interpretations and amendments and improvements g PEREs did not
have a significant impact on the financial statements.

Standards Issued but not vet Effsctive |

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are
listed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards when these become effective.
Except as otherwise indicated, the Company does not expect the adoption of these new and
amended standards and interpretations to have significant impact on its financial statements.

= PAS i, Financial Statement Presentation - Preseniation of lrems of Other Comprehensive
Fucome - The amendments to PAS 1 changed the grouping of items presented in other
comprehensive income, Items that could be reclassified (or “recycled”) to profit or loss at &
future point in time (for example, vpon derecognition or setilement) woulid be presented
separately from items that will never be reclassified. The amendrent affects presentation
only and has therefore no inpact on the Company’s financial position or pe -formance. The
amendment becomes effective for annual periods beginning on or after July, 1, 2012,

n  PAS 12, Icome Taxes - Recovery of Underlying Assets - The amendment clarified the
determination of deferred tax on investment property measured at fair valne. The amendment
introduces a rebuttable presumption that deferred tax on investment property meesured using
the fair value model in PAS 40, Investment Property, should be determinedion the basis that
its carrying amount will be recovered through sale. Furthermore, it introduces the requirement
that deferred tax on non-depreciable assets that are measured using the revaluation model
PAS 16 always be measured on a sale basis of the asset. The amendment bacomes effective
for anmual perieds beginning on of after January 1, 2012, '

v PAS 19, Employee Benefils ( Amendment) - Amendments to PAS 18 range from fundamental
changes such as removing the corridor mechanism and the concept of expeeted retums on plan
assets to simple clarifications and re-wording. The Company is currently assessing the impact
of the amendment to PAS 19, The amendment becomes effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013.
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PAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentaiion - Qffselting Financial Assets and Financial

1 iabilisies - These amendments to PAS 32 clarify the meaning of “currently has a legally
enforceable right to set-off” and also clarify the application of the PAS 32 offsetting criteria o
settlement svstems (such as central clearing house systems) which apply gross settlement
mechanisme that are not simultaneous. While the amendment is expected nof to have any
impact on the net assets of the Company, any changes in offsetiing is exgec{éd o impact
leverage ratios and regalatory capital requirements. The amendments to PAS 32 are to be
retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2014,

PERS 7, Financial Instruments; Disclosures - Enkanced Derecognition Disclosure
Reguirements - The amendment requires additional disclosure about financial assets that have
been transferred but not derecognized to enable the user of the Company’s financial
statements to understand the relationship with thoss assets that have not been derecognized
and their associated liabilities. In addition, the amendment requires disciosu?zfes about
continuing involverent in derecognized assels 1o enable the user to evaluate the nature of, and
risks associated with, the entity’s continuing involvement in those demci)gnizéd assets. The
amendment becomes effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2011,

WERS 7, Finencial Instrument: Disclosures Offsetting F nancial Assels and Financial
Liabilities - These amendments require an entity to disclose information about rights of set-off
and related arrangements (such as collateral agreements). The new disclosures are required
for a1l recognized financial instruments that are set off in accordance with PAS 32. These
disclosures also apply to recognized financial instruments that are subject to an enforceabls
master netting arrangement or “similar agreement”, frrespective of whether they are set-off in
accordance with PAS 32, The amendments require entities to disclose, ina tabular Tormat
umiess another format is more appropriate, the following minimum quantitative information.
This is presented separately for financial assets and financial Habilities recognized at the end
of the reporting period: =

a. The gross amounts of those recognized financial assets and recognized financial liabilities;
b. The amounts that are set off in socordance with the criteria in PAS 32 when determining

the net amounts presented in the statement of financia! position;

o The net amounts presented in the statement of financial position;

4. The amounts subject to an enforceable mastes netting arrangement o7 similar agreement

that are not otherwise included in (b} above, including:

. Amounts related 1o recognized financial instruments that do not meet some or all of

the offsetting criteria in PAS 32; and

i, Amounts related to financial collateral {including cash collateral); and

The net amount afier deducting the amounis in (d) from the amounts in {c} above.

FD

The amendments to PFRS 7 are to be retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on
or afier January 1, 2013, f

PFRS 9, F nancial Instruments. Classification and Measurement - PFRS 9 as issued reflects
the first phase on the replacement of PAS 39 and applies to classification and measurement of
Ffinancial assets and financial liabilities as defined in PAS 39, In subsequent phases, hedge
accounting and impairment of financial assets will be addressed with the completion of this
project expected in 2012 The adoption of the first phase of PERS 9 will not have an effect on
the classification and measursment of the Company’s Financial assets and financial liabilities.
The Company will guantify the effect in conjunction with the other phases, when issued, to
present a comprehensive picture. The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or

after January 1, 2015,
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PFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements - PFRS 10 replaces the portion of PAS 27,
Consolidoted and Separate Financial Statements, which addresses the accounting for
consolidated financial statements, It also includes the issues raised in SIC-12, Consolidation -
Special Purpose Entities. PFRS 10 establishes a single contro! modei that ag_épﬁas to ali
entities including special purpose entities, The changes introduced by PFRS 10 will require
management to exercise significant judgment to determine which entities are controiled, and
therefore, are required to be consolidated by a paren, compared with the requirements that
were in PAS 27. This standard becomes effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2013

PFRS 11, Joint Arrangements - PFRS 11 replaces PAS 31, Juteresis in Joinl Ventures, and
S1C-13, Jeinty-controlled Entities - Non-monerary Contribuions by Venturers. PFRS 11
removes the option to account for jontly controlled entities using proportionate consolidation.
Instead, jointly-controlled entities that meet the definition of a joint venture must be accounted
for using the equity method. This standard becomes effective for annual periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2013,

PERS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other Enfities -~ PEFRS 12 includes all of|the disclosures
that were previously included in PAS 27 related to consolidated financial staiements, as well
as all of the disclosures that were previously included in PAS 31 and PAS 28. These
disclosures relate fo an entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, mssociates and
structured entities. A number of new disclosures are also required. This standard becomes
effective for annual periods beginning on 0r after January 1, 2013.

PFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement - PFRS 13 esiablishes a single source of guidance under
PERS for all fair value measurements. PFRS 13 does not change when an entity is required to
use fair value, but rather provides guidance on how to measure fair value under PFRS when
fair value is required or permitted. This standard becomes effective for annual periods

beginning on or after January 1, 2013,

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 15, Agreements for the Construction of Redl Estate - This
interpretation covers accounting for revenue and associated expenses by entities that
undertake the construction of real estate directly or through subcontractors. The interpretation
requires that revenue on construction of real estate be recognized oniy upon completion,
except when such confract qualifies as construction contract to be accounted for under

PAS 11, Construction Contracis, O involves rendering of services in which case revenus is
recognized based on stage of completion. Contracts involving provision of services with the
construction materials and where the risks and reward of ownership are transferred 1o the
buyer on & continuous basis will aiso be accounted for based on stage of completion. The
SEC and the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards Council have deferréd the effectivity of
this interpretation untii the final Revenue standard is issued by Internationa} Accounting
Standards Board and an evaluation of the requirements of the final Revenus standard against
the practices of the Philippine real estate industry is completed. '

Philippine Interpretation TERIC 20, Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surfoce
Mine - This interprstation applies to wasie removal costs that are incusred in surface mining
activity during the production phase of the mine (“production stripping costs”) and provides
guidance on the recognition of production siripping costs as an asset and measurement of the
siripping activity assef. This interpretation becomes effective for annual periods begluning on
or after January 1, 2013 ' i



Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of financial position comprise cash on hand and in
banks and shori-term deposits with maturities of three (3) months or less.

Financial Assets

Initicl Recognition and Measurement. Financial assets within the scone of PAS 39 are classified
as financial assets at fair value through profit or foss (FVPL), loans and receivabies, held-to-
maturity {(HTM) investments, available-for-sale {AFS) financial assets, or a8 derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Company determines
the classification of its financial assets at inftial recognition.

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs, except in the case of
financial assets recorded at FVPL.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within & time frame established
by regulation or convention in the market piace (regular way trades) are recognized on the frade
date, 1.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 1

The Company’s financial assets include cash and cash equivalents and accousis receivable.

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company does not have any financial agset at FVPL,
M investments, AFS financial assets and derivatives designated as hedging instruments.

“Day 1" Profit or Loss. Where the transaction price is different from the fair value of other
observable current market transactions in the same instrument of based on a valuation technigque
whose variables include only data from observabie market, the Company recognizes the difference
between the transaction price and fair value of the financial instruments (a “Day 17 profit or oss]
in profit or oss unless it qualifies for recognition as some other type of assel. in cases where data
which is not observable is used, the difference between the transaction price and mode! value is
only recognized in profit or loss when the inputs become observable or when the instrument is
derecognized. For cach transaction, the Company determines the appropriate method of

recognizing the “Day 17 profit or loss amount.

Subsequent Measurement, 1Loans and receivables are pon-derivative financial assets with {ixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such
financial assets are subsequently measured af amortized cost using the effective;interest method,
less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective inferest rate. The effective
interest amortization is included in interest mcome in profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognized in profit or loss in inferest expense for Joans and in cost of sales or

other operating expenses for receivables.

Derecognition of Financial Assels. A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of simiiar finpancial assets) is derecognized when:

s The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

» The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party undera’
“pass-through” arrangement; or
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= Either () the Company has transferred substaniially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized (o the extent
of the Company’s continuing involvement in the asset. In that case, the Companéj/ also recognizes
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of & guaraniee over the transferred asset is measured
a¢ the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Company could be required to repay. |

Impairment of Financial Assets. The Company assesses, al each reporting perio%i whether there is
any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial
asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective
svidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss even’} and that loss event has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial agset or the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a group of
debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinguency in interest of
principal payments, the probability that they will eater bankruptey or other ﬁnaﬁsciai
reorganization and when observable data indicate that there is 2 measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

Fipancial asseis carried at amortized cost. For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the
Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Company determines that no objective evidence of impairment exisis for an
individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in & group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Financial assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment. 1f there is objective evidence that an impairment ioss has besn incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the financial asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future gxpected credit losses that have not
yet been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate. ¥ 5 loan has 2 variable interest rate, the discount
rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the
amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the
reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of inferest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The interest income is recorded as part of
interest income in profit or logs. Loans together with the associated allowance are writien off
when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been reatized or has
been transferred to the Company. If, in a subsequent yeat, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss nereases oF decreases bacause of an event ocourring after the impairment was
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recognized, the previousty recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the
allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to interest
expense in profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and Measurement. Financial Habilitics within the scope of PAS 39 are
classified as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instroments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Company determines the
classification of its financial labilities at initial recognition.

Al financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of loans and
borrowings, directly attributable transaction costs. '

The Company’s financial labilities include accounts payable and accrued expenses and due ©
shareholders. : 5
As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company did not have financial labilities at FVPL or
derivatives designated as hedging instruments. f

Subsequent Measurement. After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are
recognized in profit or Joss when the Habilities are derecognized as well as through the effective
interest rate amortization process. i

Ameortized cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount of premium on'acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest raie
armortization is included in interest expense in profit or loss. '

The Company’s interest-bearing short-term loans are availed and paid within each financial
reporting year.

Derecognition of Financiel Lichilities. A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires,

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing Dability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
lability. The difference in the respective carrving amounts is recognized in profit or loss.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statements
of financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts; and there is ap intention (o settle on & net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the Habilities simultaneously. This is not generally the case with master netiing agreements,
therefore, the related assete and Habilities are presented at gross in the statements of financial
position. '




The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets at each reporting period is

brn

determined by reference to quoted market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for long
positions and ask price for short positions), without any deduction for transaction costs. When
current bid and ask prices are not aveilable, the price of the most recent transaction provides
eyidemce of the current fair value as long as theve has not been 2 stgnificant change n economic
circumnstances since the time of the transaction.

For financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined Using
appropriate valuation techniques. Such techniques may inciude: ;

= Using recent arm’s-length market transactions;
s Reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially th
e A discounted cash flow analysis or other valuation models. :

W
e
oy

me; or

Withholding Taxes Payabie

The Company’s withholding taxes payable is composed mainky of final taxes arising from
dividend pay-outs made by GMA fo PDR holders. Remittances on final income taxes are made
15 days following the end of the month when the taxes were withheld., "

Eguity

Capital stock is measured at par value for all shares issusd. Incremental costs incurred directly
attributable to the issuance of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction from proceeds, net of
tax. Proceeds and/or fair value of considerations received in excess of par value are recognized as
additional paid-in capital.

Revenues \

Reverue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits witl flow 1o the
Company and the amount can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being
made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking
‘o nocount contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty. The Company

assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria in order to determine if it is acting as
principal or agent.

Interest Income. Revenue is recognized as the interest accrues, taking into account the effective
vield on the asset. :

Exercise Fees. Revenug is recogrized upon conversion of PDRs to common shates.

Expenses |
Expenses presented as “Operating expenses” in the statements of comprehensive Income are
recognized as incurred.

Carrent Income Tax. Current income tax aseets and liabilities for the current petiod are measured
at the amount expected io be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and
cax laws used to compute the amount ar¢ those that are enacted or substantially énacted at
reporting period.
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Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized m equity and not
in profit or loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the fax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable {ax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provigions where appropriate.

Deferred Income Tax. Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability method on temporary
differences at reporting period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward benefits
of excess minimum corporate income tax (MCIT) and unused net operating loss carryover
{NOLCO), to the extent that ii is probabie that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and the carryforward benefits of excess MCYT and unused
NOLCO can be utilized, except where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transacticn that is not 2
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit. :

The carrying amount of deferred tax nssels is reviewed at each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to aliow all or
part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized, Unrecognized deferred tax asscis ate reassessed at
each reporting period and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profit will allow the deferred tax assels {o be recoversd. :

eferred tax Habilities are recognized for all taxabie temporary differences, axcept where the
deferred tax lability erises from the injtial recognition of goodwill of an asset or Hability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit. :

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expectedito apply to the
veas when the asset is realized or the Hability is settled, based on tax rates and 1ax laws to be
enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting period. :

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset, if a jegally enforceablie right exists to offset current
tax assels against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and
the same taxation authority. '

Income tax relating to other comprehensive income is recognized in other comprehensive income
section of the statements of comprehensive income.

Value-added Tox (VAT). Revenue, eXpenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of VAT

The net amount of VAT recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part
of “Prepaid tax™ or “Accounts payable and accrued expenses” accounts in the sialements of
financial position.

Provisions :

Provisions are recognized when the Company has & present obligation {legal oriconstroctive) as &
result of & past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and 2 reliable estimate can be made of the smount of the
obligation. Where the Company expects a provision to be reimbursed, the reimibursement i
recognized as a separate asset but only when the receipt of the reimbursement is virtually certain.
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Contingenciss :

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statemnents, These are disclosed in the
notes to financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of resources emEoéyis@g
‘economic benefits is remote. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements but
are disclosed in the notes to financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probabte.

Fvents after Reporting Period ;

Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company’s pésition at the
reporting period (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements. Postyear-end events
that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to financial statements when material.

Summary of Significant Accounting Judgment, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgment,
estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial staiements and related
notes at the end of the reporting period, However, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrving amount of the
asset or liability affected in future periods.

Judgment ?

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the below
judgment, which has the most significant effect on the amounts recognized i the financial
statements,

Functional Currency. The Company has determined that its functional currency, is the Philippine
peso. It is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company opsiaies,

Estimates and Assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting period, that have & significant risk of causing & material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The
Company based ifs assumptions and estimates on parameters aveilable when the financial
statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyend the controf of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Estimating Realizability of Deferred Tax Assets. The Company’s assessment on the recognition of
deferred tax assets on nondeductible temporary differences and carryforward benefits of NOLCO
and excess MCIT is based on the forecasted taxable income of the five (5} reporting periods. This

forecast is based on the Company’s future expectations on revenue and expenses.

Deferred tax assets amounted to 20.46 million and P0.08 million as at Qecembé;‘ 31,2011 and
2010, respectively (see Note T, 5

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Lighilities. The Company carries certain financial assets and
Habilities af fair value, which requires the use of accounting estimates and judgmeni. The
significant components of fair value measurement were defermined using verifigble objective
evidence (i.e., interest rates), However, the timing and amount of changes in fair value would
differ if the Company utilized different valuation methodologies and assumptions. Any changes
in the fair value of these financial assets and liabilities would affect the reported fair vaiue of these
financial assets and liabilifies. ?

The fair values of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities are discussed in Note 14
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Philippine Deposit Receipts

On July 30, 2007, the Company issued 822,115,000 PDRs relating to 822.1 ES,{}OD GMA shares,
On August 21, 2007, additional 123,317,000 PDRs were issued relating to 3.23;3117._,{}0@ GMA
shares. Fach PDR was issued for a total consideration of £#8.530.

Tach PDR grants the holders, upon payment of the exercise price and subject o certain other
conditions, the delivery of one (1) GMA share or the sale of and delivery of the proceeds of such
sale of one (1) GMA share. The Company remains to be the regisiered owner of the GMA shares
covered by the PDRs. The Company also retains the voting rights over the GMA shares.

The GMA shares are still subject to ownership restrictions on shares of corporations engaged in
mass media and GMA may reject ihe transfer of shares to persons other than Philippine nationals.
The PDRs were listed in the PSE on July 30, 2007, and the same may be exercised at any time
from said date. Any cash dividends or other cash distributions in respect of (M4 shares received
by the Company shall be applied toward the operating expenses of the Company for the current
and preceding vears, A further amount equal to the operating expenses in the preceding year shail
be set aside to meet operating or other expenses for the succeeding vears. Any amount in excess
of the aggregate of the operating expenses paid and the operating fund for such period shall be
distributed 1o PDR holders pro-rata on the first business day after such cash dividends are received
by the Company. :

Upon exercise of the PDRs, an sxercise price of £0.05 per share shall be paid byithe PDR holders.
The exercise price is shown as “Exercise fees” account in the statements of comprehensive
income. Bxercise fees amounted to nil, £1.08 million and B1.13 million in 20111 2610 and 2009,
regpectively, ' 5

immediately prior o the closing of the PDR offering and additicnal issuances described above,
GMA, to which the Company is affiliated, transferred 945,432,000 GMA sharesito the Company
in relation to which the PDRs were issued. For as long as the PDRs are not exercised, the shares
underlying the PDRs will continue to be registered in the name of and owned by the Company,
and all rights periaining to these shares, including voting rights, shall be exercised by the
Company. The obligations of the Company to deliver the GMA shares on exercise of the right
contained in the PDRs are secured by the Pledge of Shares in favor of the Pledge Trustee acting on
behalf of each hoider of a PDR over the GMA shares. 3

At any time after the PDR offering, a shareholder may, at his option and from time fo time, deliver
shares to the Company in exchange for an equal number of PDRs. The exchange is based on
prevailing traded value of GMA shares at the time of transaction with the corresponding PDR
option price. ' '

As mentioned above, the Company refains the rights to receive the cash flows from fts investment
in GMA and assumes a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to the PDR holders, net of
operating expenses (a “pass-through” arrangement). The “pass-through™ test is met because the
Company () has no obligation to the PDR hoiders unless it collects equivalent amounts from its
savestment in GMA, (b) is contractually prohibited from selling or pledging its investment i
GMA other than as security to the PDR holders for the obligation to pay the cash flows, and

{c) has an obiigation to remit any cash flows from the investment in GMA to the PDR helders
without material delay.

Under the “pass-through” test, the Company is deemed o have transferred subsiantially the risks
and rewards of its investment in GMA., Accordingly, the investment in GWiA and the liabilities
related to the issuance of the PDRs are not recognized by the Company.
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The following are the details and movemenis of the PDRs and the underTying GMA shares for the

years ended Decomber 311

PDRs Nimber of Shares

2013 2016, 2011 2016
Balance at beginning of vear B7.326,668,500 P7.510,767,000 861,961.08( 883,622,000
Exercise of PDRs o {184,118,500) - {21,661.000)
Balance at end of year P7,376,668,500 B7,326,668,500 861,961,000 861,961,000

On March 11, 2011, the Company approved cash distribution to PDR holders of

B0 43 per share,

in relation to dividends declared by GMA, totaling to B387.88 million to afl shartholders of record

as at April 8, 2011, These were remitted 1o PDR holders on May 6, 2011.

On October 28, 2010, the Company approved cash distribution to PDR holders o

F20.25 per share,

in relation to dividends declared by GMA, totaling to B215.49 miilion to ali sharsholders of record
as at November 17, 2010. These were remitted to PDR holders on December 9, 2010,

On March 25, 2010, the Company approved the cash distribution to POR hoiderejs of BO.45 per
share, in relation to dividends declared by GMA, totaling 395,49 million to all shareholders of
record as at April 14, 2010, These were remitied to PDR holders on May 11, 2010

Events after Reporting Period

On March 28, 2012, the Company approved a cash distribution to PDR holders @f 20,40 per share,
in relation to dividends declared by GMA., fotaling to B344.78 million to all shax%@hoiders of record

as at April 16, 2012,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

- 2011 2410

Cash on hand and i banks B3,623,829 - ?32,63%,%42
Short-term deposits 46,435,178 44,875,714
B56,059,007 77,460,056

ash in banks earn interest at the respective bank deposit rates. Short-term deposits are made for
yarying periods of up to three (3 months depending on the immediate cash requirements of the

Company, and earn interest at the regpective short-term deposit rates.

Inferest income sarned from bank deposits and short-term deposits amounted to #1.97 miliion,

£7 68 million and B3.47 million in 2011, 2010 and 2(}89? respectively,

Accounts Payable apd Accrued Expenses

yAEL NS 2010

Accounts payable 26,580 266,587
Accrued expenses ' 134,452 199,768
B241,032 B266,355

Accounts payable and accrued expenses are noninterest-bearing and are normally settied within

the next financial year, Accrued expenses represent acerued audit fees, retainers
cash expenses. !

* fees and pelty



8. Withholding Taxes Payable

Tn 2010, this account represents liabilities to the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) for the
remittance of final taxes withheld on dividend payments made io PDR holders. These are

" noninterest-bearing and are expected to be remitted within 15 days after reporting period
(see Note 3). ' ;

The Company has no withholding taxes arising from dividend paymients to PDR holders for the
vear ended December 31, 201 1.

9. Egulty

Management plans to declare as dividends the refained earmings in excess of the capital stocks in
2012,

In 2010, the Company declared 8300 per share cash dividends amounting o 23 00 million to all
stockholders of record as at May 29, 2010, This was paid on June 4, 2010

Tn 2009, the Company declared 400 per share cash dividends amounting to ?4.06? million to ali
stockholders of record as at May 29, 2009, This was paid on June 5, 2009, ’

The foliowing summarizes the information on the Company’s registration of securities with the
SEC as required by Securities Regulation Cods Rule 68, As Amended (2011}

Authorized Number
Number of Issued fsgue/
Date of SEC approval of shares Shares ‘Offer Price
fuly 30, 20607 945,432,000 945,432,600 BESG
10. Operating Expenses
2011 2010 _ 2009
Listing fees B395.085 BROT, 622 R2EO,00C
Professional fees 27008 409,080 463,960
Taxes and licenses 27,129 24,274 722,845
Others 17,176 26,990 30,211
¥1,266,395 B1.264,966 2797016
11. Imgome Taxes
Cyrrent Income Tax o
The components of the Company’s provision for current income tax are as follows:
2611 2010 2009
Final tax interest 393,718 B536,312 2693,840
MCIT : - ’ 21,661 : -
RCIT — - i 83,493
' P3G3.71R R357.8973 - B777.333
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The reconciliation of the provision for income tax computed at statutory income tax rate and the
provision for income tax as shown in the statements of comprehensive income is summarized as
follows:

2011 - 2010 200

LU

Income tax computed at stahrtory
income tay rate F110,569 £749,840 B1,124,253
Deduction in income tax resulting from -
Interest income from short-terin
placements and bank deposits
already subjected to final fax (196,860). - (268,157} (346,920)
213,709 P481 683 B777,333

Dieferred Income Tax
The componenis of deferred tax assets follow:

1011 2010
MCIT 221,661 $21,861
NOLCO 434,638 54,629

B456,299 . BT6,290

As at December 31, 2011, the. Company’s MCIT and MNOLCO are as follows:

Date Paid/incurred Carryforward Benefit Up To MCIT NOLCO
December 31, 2010 December 31, 2013 B21.661 . P18Z,098
December 31, 2011 December 31, 2014 - 1,268,695

21,661 DoR1,448.793

12. Related Party Disclosures

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly and indirgetly, to control
the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
control.

Terms and Conditions of Transactions with Related Parties
Transactions with related parties have been entered into at terms no less favorable than could have
been obtained if the fransactions were entered into with unrefated parties. The outstanding

balances at year-end are normally settled in cash. In 2011, no transactions have been entered info
by the Company with its related parties. :

Transactions Dueto
clated Pazlies Relationshio  Naturs of Transactions  Year During the Year Sharchoiders
Giroup Management and Shareholders Postion of proceeds from 2811 I 247,271,000

Development, Inc., FLO issuance of PDRs 010 (34,095.8273 47,271,600
Management and Development :

Corporation, MLA. Jimenez

Enterprises, Inc., Television

imternational Corporation, Gozon

Development Corporation, Gozon

Foundation, inc.
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Transactions in 2010 amounting to 234,10 million pertains to distributions of the cash reserved for
the Company’s contingent IPO tax lability to the selling shareholders.

The Company’s key management personnel are employed by GMA. and no part of their salaries
was allocated to the Compaay.

. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company’s principal financial instruments include cash and cash cquivalenﬁ;%. The main
purposes of these financial insiruments inciude raising financing for the Company’s operations
and managing identified financial risks. The Company has other financiaf assets and liabilities
such as accounts receivable, accounts payable and acerued expenses and due to sharghotders,
which arise directly from its operations. The main risks arising from the Company’s financial
instruments are interest rate risk, credit risk and lquidity risk.

The ROD reviews and approves the Company’s objectives and policies.

Liguidity Risk. The Company i exposed to the possibility that adverse changes in the business
environment and/or its operations would result in substantially higher working capital
requirements and subsequently pose difficulty in financing the additional working capital.

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining a pool of credit lines from ffmancial
instiutions that exceeds expected financing requirements for working capital. The Company
tikewise regularly evaluates other financing instruments and arrangements to broaden the
Company’s range of financing sources.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s financial assefs used for
liquidity risk management purposes and financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted
payments as at December 31:

2413
On Demand 3 te 12 Months Total
Cash and cash equivalents 850,059,007 2. B5G,059,807
Accounts payable and accrued _
expenses B241,832 B2 © O BZAL03Z
Dus {o shareholders 47271680 - 47,871 608
247,512,632 2 247,512,032
2010
On Demand 2 to 12 Months : Tota!
Cash and cash equivalents 777,490,056 £ L BYT,A90,050
Accounts pavable and acerued
eXpenses B266,355 R B266,335
Due to shareholders 47,271,600 - - 47271600

P47 537,955 P | B47537955
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Tnterest Rate Risk, Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure 1o
changes in interest rates is minimal and is atiributed to cash and cash equivalents,

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possidle change in interest rates,
with all other variables held constant, of the Company’s income before income tax from reporting
period up to next reporting period. There is no impact on the Company’s equity vther than thoss
already affecting profit or loss. |

Increase Effect on

(Decrease) in  Income Before

Basis Points Income Tax

2011 56 - OB55,29%
(50) | (250,295)

2610 50 | P387.450
(50) | {387.450)

Credit Risk. Credit risk, or the risk of counterpaities defaulting, is controlled byithe application of
credit approvals, limits and monitoring procedures. It is the Company’s policy fo enter inte
transactions with a diversity of creditworthy parties to mitigate any significant concentration of
credit risk. The Company ensures that services are imade to customers with apptopriate credit
history. The Company has an internal mechanism to monitor the granting of credit and
management of credit exposures. The Company has made provisions, where necessary, for
potential losses on credits extended. The Company’s exposure to credit risk ariges from default of
the counterparty with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of the instruments. The
Company does not require any collateral for its financial assets. '

The credit quality of financial assets is managed by the Company using high grade and standard
grade as internal credit ratings.

High Grade. Pertainstoa counterparty who is not expected by the Company to default in settling
its obligations, thus, credit risk exposure i minimal, This normally includes latge prime financial
institutions and related parties.

Standard Grade. Other financial assets not classified as high grade are included in this category.

The Company classified its cash and cash equivalenis and accounts receivabie as high grade
financial assets as at December 31, 2011 and 2010,

As at December 31, the aging analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

2413 2010

Neither past due nor impaired B103,53% | £93,841
Past due but not impaired:

31-60 days - 800

151-365 days 800 | -

B704,339 94,641



Capital Management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that if maintains a strong

credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximize shareholder

value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in the light of changes in
sconomic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
dividend payment to shareholders, payofl existing debis, return capital to shareholders or issue

new sharss,

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for the three year

December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009,

The Company’s capital management is undertaken by GMA.. The Company’
total equity, which amounted to 325 million and B2.56 million as at December

2010, respectively.

s ended

capital includes the
31,2011 and

14,

Financial Assets and Liabilities

The table below presents the carrying values and fair values of the Company’s i

instruments, by category and by class, as at December 31:

nancial

2011 2010
Carrying Yaiue Fzir Value Carrying Value Fair Valus
Financial Assets
Loans and recetvables:
Cesh and cash equivalents BE0,089,007 B5(,059,607 F77.450,056 B77,490,056
Accounts receivable 264,339 204,339 94,641 94 641
B50,263,340 BR(.263,346 B77,584,697 877,584,697
Financial Liabilities
Loans and borrowings:
Acecounts payable and
accrued expensss B241,832 2241032 266,355 RI66,155
Due to shareholders 47,271,600 47,271,608 47271600 47,271,600
247,812,632 B47,512,632 P47,537.953 47,537 955

The carrying values of the above financia! instruments are the approximate fair

relatively short-term maturity.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disc!

financial instruments by valuation technigue:

osing the fair vaive o

valnes due to the

Ea
1

2. Level 1 - guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
1 that are observable for the

L. Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices imcluded within Level
asset or lability, either directly (i.c., as prices) ot indirectly (i.e., derived fr

om prices); and

o. Level 3 - inputs for the asset or Hability that are not based on observable mfa;ket dala

{unobservable inputs).
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The financial instruments carried at fair value only pertain to the Company’s AFS financial assets,
which consist of quoted equity securities, As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, these securifies are
categorized under Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. The Company has no finahcial mstruments
categorized under Lovel 2 and Level 3, There were no transfers between levels of fair value

measurement in 2011 and 2010.

L) ]

. Supplementary Information Reguired by Revenne Regulations (RE) Ne. 19-2011
and 15-2010

RR.19-2011
RR 19-2011 was issued to presoribe the new BIR forms that will be used for Income Tax filing
covering and starting with December 31, 201 1, and to modify Revenue Memorandum Circular
No. §7-2011 dated November 25, 2011.

‘The following are the schedules prescribed under existing revenue issuances apolicable to the
Company as at December 31, 20111

4. Schedule of ltemized Deductions

Professional fees RE2T 005
Taxes and licenses ﬂ 27,128
Miscellzneous 17,176
Others - Listing fee 695,085

B1 266205

k. Taxes and Licenses

Official Receipt Number  Date paid ? Amount

Mayor's Permit 1201287 1/20/2011 ! 23,689
Barangay Clearance 6443993 1/1/2017 1,500
Community Certificate 47886 1/26/2011 1,440
Annual Reglstration . EFPS 1/31/2011 ' 500
£27,128

RR 15-2010
The Company reported and/or paid the following types of taxes in 2011

a. Other Taxes and Licenses

All other local and national taxes paid for the year ended December 31, 2011 consist oft

Local taxes and license fees P26,620
Registration fees CAQD
®27,129

b, Withholding Taxes

Withholding taxes paid and/or withheld for the vear ended December 31, 2011 consist of:
Expanded withholding tax. ' - BIZASO.
Final withholding tax 52,021,356

| BS2 043,806
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sEC Accreditation No. 0012-FR-2 {Group &),
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors
(GlviA Holdiags, Inc.

Unit 5D Tower One, One McKinley Place
New Bonifacio Global City

Vort Bonifacio, Taguig City

We have audited in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, the financial statements of
GMiA Holdings, Inc. (the Company) as at December 31, 2011 and 2010 and for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2011, included in this Form 17-A, and have issued our report
thereon dated March 28, 2012, Ouraudits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
hasic financial statements taken as a whole. The schedules listed in the Index to Financial Statements
and Supplementary Schedules are the responsibility of the Company’s menagement. These schedules
are presented for purposes of complying with Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended
{2011}, and are not part of the basic financial statements. These schedules have beer subjeceted o the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly
state, in all material respects, the information required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

SYCIP GORRES VELAYO & CO.

7 : ‘
% 4 %
ot i
/
/ﬁditha . Estacio
4 Partner
CPA Certificate No. 91269
SEC Accreditation No. 1136-A {(Group A,
Taly 6, 2011, valid until July 3, 2014
Tax Identification No. 178-486-845
BIR Accreditation No, 08-001998-94-2011,
February 4, 2011, valid untit February 3, 2014
PTR No. 3174594, January 2, 2012, Makati City

March 28, 2012



GMA TOLDINGS, INC.

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEME

SCHEDULES
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

1. Supplemental scheduies required by Annex 068-E

A

B.

H.

Financial assets

Anounis receivable from directors, officers, employees,
related parties and principal stockholders (other than
related parties)

Amounts of receivables from related parties which are
clininated during consolidation process of financial
statements

intangible assets - other asset

Leng-term debt

Indebtedness to related parties

Guarantees of securities of other issuers

Capital stock

1. Schedule of all the effective standards and interpretations

111, . Reconciliation of Retained Earnings Available for Dividend

Declaration

1V. Map of the relationships of the Company within the Group

NTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY

Attached

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not appﬁé:a‘i}}c
Not appliécab%e
Not appiié{:abie
Not &ppii;cable
Attached
A‘[tachedé

Attached

Not applicable




G A HOLDINGS, INC.

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES REQUIRED BY ANNEX 68-E

A8 AT DECEMBER 31, 2031

Schedule A, Financial Assets

Amount shown

Value based on

Name of lssuing entity  Number of shares or  in the statements  market quotation Income
and association of each  principal amount of of financial at end of1 received and
_issue bonds and rates position  reporting period accroed
Cash
On hand B B3,623,829 P P
Tt banks - 46,435,178 - 35,639
— 50,059,007 - 39,630
Cash equivalents
. Union Bank of - -
the Philippines 24,030,753 803,482
Banco De Oro - 26,404 423 - 1,125.470
- 46,435,178 - 1,928,952
P PG 494 185 B B O6R,591

Schedule H. Capital Stock

Number of

Number of

Shares Issued and Shares
Cratstanding as Reserved for
Shown Under Options,
Related Warrants, Number of
Number of Statemenis of Conversion  Shares Held . Directors,
Title of Financial and Other by Related Officers, and
Issuc Authorized  Position Caption Righis Partiecs | Employess  Others
10,600 - 10,000 -

Common




GMA HOLDINGS, INC.

SCHEDULE OF ALL THE EFFECTIVE STANDARDS AND INTERPRETAT E*if?%

AR AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

1. List of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs) effective as at December 21, 2011

PFRSs

Adopted/MNot adopmdiéﬁ apphicable

PERS 1, First-time Adoption of Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards

Adopted

PFRS 2, Share-based Pavment

Mot applicable

PFRS 3, Business Combinations

Not applicable

PERS 4, Insurance Contracts

Mot applicable

PERS 3, Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Disconiinued Operafions

Mot applicable

PERS 6, Explorasion for and Evaluwation of Mineral

Not appiicable

Resources
PTRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Mot as§§iieaé§e

PFRS 8§, Operating Segments

Mot applicable

PAS 1, Preseptation of Financigl Statemenis Adopted

PAS 2, Imveniories ) Mot applicable

PAS 7, Starement of Cash Flows Adopted

PAS S ..é counting Policies, Changes in Accownting Adopted

| Estimates and Errors

PAS 10, Events after the Reporting Period Adeopted

PAS 13 Construction Conlyaeis Mot applicabie

PAS }2. Income Taxes Adopted

PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment Mot applicable

PAS 17 Leases Not appiicable

PAS 18, Revenue Adopted

PAS 19, Emplovee Benefiis Mot applicable

PAS 20, dccounting for Gavernmernt Grants and Mot applicabie

Disclosure of Government Assistance

PAS 21, The Fffects of Changes in Foreign Excharnge Not appiicable

Rates

PAS 23, Borrowing Costs Mot applicable

PAS 24, Related Party Disclosures Adepted

PAS 26, Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Mot applicable

Benefit Plans

PAS 27, Consolidated and Separare Financial Mot applicable

Statemenis

PAS 28, fnvestmenis in Associaies Mot applicable

PAS 29, Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Mot applicabie

Economies

PAS 3, Interests in Joint Ventures Mot applicable

PAS 32, Financial Instruments. Preseniation Mot applicable

PAS 33, Earnings per Share Mot applicable

PAS 34, Interim Financial Reporting Not applicabie
Mot gpplicable

PAS 36, Impaivment af Assets




Adopted/Not aﬁﬂptedﬂ\i; t

‘ PFRSs applicable
PAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Adopted
Contingeni Asseis '
PAS 38, Em‘a gible dsseis _ Not applicable
PAS 39, Emanuczi’ Instruments. Recognition and Mot applicable

Measurement

PAS 40, Investment Froperty

Not apnlicable

PAS 41, Agriculiure

Mot applicable

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-1, Changes in Existing
Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities

Mot applicable

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-2, Members’ Shaves in | Not applicable
' Co-operative Entities and Similar Instruments ,
Thilippine Interpretation [IFRIC-4, Determining whether | Not applicable

an Arrangement contains o Lease

Philippine Interpretation [IFRIC-5, Rights 10 Interests
arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitarion Funds

Not applicable

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC~6, Liabilities arising
From Participating in a Specific Market - Waste
Electrical and Elecironic Eguipmeni

Mot appiicabis

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-7, dpplying the
Restatement Approach under PAS 29 Financial
Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

Mot agég}éicahis

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-9, Reassessment of

Mot ﬁg}pi&icabﬁe

Embedded Derivatives
Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-10, Inzerim Finncial
Reporting and Impairment '

! Mot applicable

Philippine Tnterpretation IFRIC-12, Service Concession
Arrangements

Mot appiicable

Philippine huen};’etanah FRIC-13, Customer Lovalty
Programmes

Not appiﬁcahﬁe

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-14, PAS 19 - The Limit
on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requiremenis and their Inieraction

Not applieable

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-16, Hedges of a Net
fnvestment in a FOV"E"F O’:w’a HOH

Not applicable

Philippine Zntpmrf:tau@n IFRIC-17, Distributions of

Norn-cash Assets to Owners

Mot appijcahiﬂé

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-18, Transfers of Assets
from Customers

Mot applicable

Philippine Imemretatlon FRIC-19, Extinguishing Mot applicabic
Financial Liabilities with Bquity Instruments L
Dhﬁzppme Interpretation SIC-7, Inroduction of the Euro Mot applicable

Piz,lzp‘" ne Interpretation SIC-1 G, Government
Assistance - No Specific Relation 10 Operating Activifies

Mot applicabie

Philippine Interpretation SIC-12, Consolidation -
Special Purpose Entities

Mot applicable

Philippine Interpretation SIC-13, Joinily Controlled
Entities - Non-Monetary Contribuiions by Venturers

Mot applicable

Philippine Interpretation SIC-15, Uperating Leases —

J,m/ EIil fiver

Not applicable




PFRSs Adepted/Not adopted/Not applicable
Philippine Interpretation SIC-21, Income Tuxes - Mot applicable :
Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets
Philippine Interpretation SIC-25, Jncome Taxes - Not applicabie

Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or tis
Sharehoiders

Philippine Interpretation 81C-27, Evaluating the Mot applicable
Subsiance of Transaciions Involving the Legal Form of a

Lease

Philippine Interpretation SIC-29, Service Concession Not applicable
Arrangemens: Disclosures

Philippine Interpretation SIC-31, Revenue - Barier Not applicable
Transactions Involving Advertising Services

Philippine Interpretation SIC-32, intangible Assels - Not applicable

Web Site Cosis




1Y, List of New and Amended Standards and Interpretations and lmprovements to PFRS

that became effective as at Janunary 1, 2812

PFRSs

. _Adopted/Not adopted/N

| New and Amended Standards and Interpretations

PAS 24 (Amended), Related Party Disclosures Adopted
PAS 32, Financial Instruments: Freseniation
{ Amendment) — Classification of Rights Issues Mot Applicable

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 14 (Amendment),
Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement

Mot Applicable

PFRS 1, Firsi-time Adoprion of IFRS - Limited
Exemption from Comparative IFRS 7 Disclosures for
First-tfime Adopiers '

Mot Applicable

improvements 16 PFRS

PFRS 1, First-time Adoption of IFRS:
¢ Accouniing policy changes in the vear of
adopiion '
» Rewvaluation basis as ‘deemed cost’
s Use of ‘deemed cost” for operations subject 1o

rate regulation

ot Applicable

PFRS 3, Business Combinations:

= Transition requirements for contingent

consideration from a busingss combinalzon
that

accurred before the effective date of the
revised IFRS.

e Measurement of non-controliing interests

o Un-replaced and voluntarily replaced share-
hased payment rewards

Mot Appiicable

Clearification of statement of changes in equity

PERS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures — MNot Applicabile
Ciarification of disclosures
PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements - Adopted

PAS 27, Consolidated and Separate Finaneial
Statements — Transition requirements for amendments
made as a result of TAS 27 Consolidated and Separale
Financial Statements

Not Applicable

Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments

PAS 34, Inierim Financial Reporiing — Significant Net Applicable
events and transactions

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 13, Customer Loyalty Not Applicable
Programmes - Fair value of award credits

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 19, Extin cuishing Mot Applicable

ot applicable

Note: The standards marked as “Not applicable” have been adopted by the entity but have no
significant covered transactions as of and for the years then ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009,




GIMIA E—E@iEﬁNGS INCG. -

SCHEDULE OF RETAINED EAR&E&QS AVAILABLE

FOR DIVIDEND DECLARATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Unappropriated retained earnings, s adjusted to available for
dividend distribution, %Jegmmnfr of vear

Net income during the year closed to retaineéd earnings

Unrealized deferred tax assets

B2,462,080
638,187
(456.,299)

Retained earnings - available for
dividend declaration as at December 31, 2011

2693977
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